
From: (C. Bowen, MP)
To:
Subject: RE: Mr Bowen"s car [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 3 February 2022 1:23:25 PM

Thanks 
Yes, Mr Bowen would like to move forward with early termination, and accepts those conditions
For your/sgfleet’s information, he intends to order a Tesla 3
In your hands on next steps

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 12:50 PM
To: (C. Bowen, MP) 
Subject: RE: Mr Bowen's car [SEC=OFFICIAL]

SEC=OFFICIAL

Dear 
Apologies for my delayed response.
Early return of current leased vehicle
Below is a breakdown of expected costs if Mr Bowen wishes to proceed with the early
termination of his PPV lease.
Costs associated with early termination –

Early termination fee payable by Mr Bowen - $500
Residual value - $28,350.14 (as per sgfleet forecast at beginning of lease)

If Mr Bowen proceeds with the early termination of his PPV lease, he would be liable for any
additional expense the Commonwealth has incurred due to the early termination.
As a definite figure, Mr Bowen would be required to pay the $500 early termination fee and if
Finance would raise an invoice for this amount.
If the vehicle is sold for more than the expected residual value ($28,350.14), Mr Bowen would
not need to pay any other charges. However, if the vehicle sells for less than $28,350.14, Finance
would raise an invoice for Mr Bowen to pay the difference between the sale price and the
residual value (in addition to the $500 early termination fee).
Based on the estimated resale value advice from sgfleet at this time, it appears is unlikely Mr
Bowen will need to pay additional funds, however this is not guaranteed.
If Mr Bowen would like to move forward with the early termination, MaPS needs email
confirmation that he accepts the conditions above.
New vehicle
I have attached the latest leasing matrix which shows zero emissions vehicles available to lease
as a PPV. The MaPS vehicle list (last update March 2021) is currently being updated with the
latest vehicles, including the Tesla Model 3, however there are also some other electric vehicles
currently on there. I’ve also attached for your reference.
If Mr Bowen wishes to proceed with a new vehicle (subject first to email confirmation regarding
the early termination of current lease), sgfleet will then commence that process and advise
directly regarding expected delivery times etc.
I hope this information is of assistance.
Kind regards
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Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

 | State Manager NSW
Ministerial and Parliamentary Services
Department of Finance
T:  | M:  | E: @finance.gov.au
A: Sydney Commonwealth Parliament Offices, Level 21, 1 Bligh Street, Sydney

 State Manager NSW
Ministerial and Parliamentary Services
Department of Finance
T:  | M:  | E: @finance.gov.au
A: Sydney Commonwealth Parliament Offices, Level 21, 1 Bligh Street, Sydney

SEC=OFFICIAL

From:  (C. Bowen, MP) < @aph.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 February 2022 7:46 PM
To:  < @finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Mr Bowen's car
Hi 
Thanks again for your charger last week!

Just following up on this please? 

From:  (C. Bowen, MP) 
Sent: Friday, 21 January 2022 10:59 AM
To: @finance.gov.au
Subject: Mr Bowen's car
Hi 
Thanks for your time just now
As discussed, Mr Bowen is seeking to end his current lease and instead lease an electric vehicle
Grateful for your advice on the process/implications of doing so
Cheers

Office of Chris Bowen MP
Shadow Minister for Climate Change and Energy
Federal Member for McMahon
W 
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Attachment A 
Private Plated Vehicle Standard List 

Vehicle Size MAKE MODEL 

Small HYUNDAI IONIQ 

Small TOYOTA COROLLA 

Small TOYOTA PRIUS 

Small VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN 

Small HYUNDAI KONA 

Medium HYUNDAI SONATA 

Medium MAZDA MAZDA6 

Medium MAZDA CX-5

Medium MAZDA CX-8

Medium MITSUBISHI OUTLANDER 

Medium MITSUBISHI PAJERO SPORT 

Medium NISSAN X-TRAIL

Medium SUBARU FORESTER 

Medium TOYOTA CAMRY 

Medium TOYOTA RAV4 

Medium VOLKSWAGEN PASSAT 

Large FORD EVEREST 

Large KIA SORENTO 

Large MAZDA CX-9

Large NISSAN PATHFINDER 

Large SUBARU OUTBACK 

Large TOYOTA LANDCRUISER PRADO 

Large VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN ALLSPACE 

People Mover HONDA ODYSSEY 

People Mover KIA CARNIVAL 

People Mover TOYOTA PRIUS V 

Pick up/Cab Chassis Ford RANGER 

Pick up/Cab Chassis Toyota HILUX 
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